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From: abdaacts [abdaacts@tne.net.au]
Sent:  Sunday, 17 July 2005 3:26 PM
To: swag

Subject: +100 GOD'S WORD MONTHLY

Touched By God
5

God’s Word Monthly via Email.

% Christian Companion, You have been made
pure in heart by God. Continue to live your days
pleasing to God, honouring and reverencing Him as it
IS a spiritual act of worship. You will see God moving
in your hearts and lives. Be constantly refreshed,
strengthened and encouraged by the Holy Spirit who
dwells within you.

Free MONTHLY COLOURED BIBLE SCRIPTURES for personal use as Posters, Screensavers, Desktop,
Wallpaper, Calendars, Greeting Cards, Postcards, Encouragement Cards, Bookmarks, Framed prints,
Door Knob Hangers, Memory Verses, PC Jigsaw Puzzles, PC Slideshows or any use to suit your need.
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-
CHOSEN BIBLICAL New Testament SCRIPTURE-

This month’s coloured attachment scripture is PHILIPPIANS 2:13

‘FORIT IS GOD WHO WORKS IN YOU
TO WILL AND ACT ACCORDING
TO HIS GOOD PURPOSFE”

God'’s good purpose is His grace in perfecting the character of those who believe. Trust and obedience to Him
cannot be separated. Salvation has been granted not just for a believer’s own profit but also for the
benefit of others. They too will manifest the new life worked in them to live worthy of the Gospel of Christ.

They will also have an attitude of humbleness and regard others as important as themselves and be
concerned with their needs. With God working within all believers, their moral living, ministries and
services cannot help but succeed.

God accomplishes His good and perfect will and acts though those who are willing, available and desire to be
of use in His work in changing lives. A faithful accurate Christian witness is an effective influence for the Truth
of Christ.

Communal deliverance of the church can only be accomplished by and through God's power. As God works
upon hearts, reconciliation and harmony is achieved among the community. The purpose of God's heart is
to honour His Son.

ISBN 0 9585763 6 X ©

+ BIBLICAL KNOWLEDGE- Did you know that the physical healing of
a crippled man gave Peter the opportunity to preach of the death and
resurrection of Christ to many and they believed that Jesus had risen and
that it was by His Name that the lame man whom they had known all those
years had been healed? Peter and John, disciples of Jesus, passed a beggar,
lame from birth, lying at The Temple gate as they all went to afternoon prayer
time. Having no money, Peter said to the man, "I command you in the Name of
Jesus Christ of Nazareth, walk". Then he pulled the man by the hand and the
man jumped up by the power of The Holy Spirit and began praising God, for he
now could walk. Everyone knew the man and all praised God for this miracle.
ACTS 5.

A Colouring In Page of the healing of the lame man in Jerusalem

is at http://www.tne.net.au/~abdaacts/lame.html
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Jesus is The Model of Humility, The One who Strengthens.

God Bless.
Fay and Jill from Abda Acts

Art and Publishing
Email address: abdaacts@tne.net.au

— Father God, We value the Truth that we are now joint-heirs with Jesus, Our
Slnless Redeemer. All who seek You, Lord God Almighty, shall be satisfied. Glory be to
You because of Jesus, In His Precious Name, AMEN.+
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